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Q & A 
RFP FOR IRRIGATION CONTROLLER UPGRADE (PW1506) 

 
2-11-16 
 
Question(s) 
 
1)  Size of the Point of Connection (POC) 
2)  How many POC’s are at each park, and which controllers run off of each POC 
3)  How far from controller location is the POC, it is difficult to tell from a site visit since 

many of the controllers are indoors, and it is not clear where they are at on site 
 
City Response 
 

1. A list of the main line size for each park has been uploaded to the City’s website. 
2. Expect only one point of connection at each park site. 
3. Controller distances from point of connection vary site by site.  If there is no 

controller pedestal visible, assume the controller is in the storage building.  If there 
is no storage building, the controller will be in a storage room as part of the 
restroom.  If there is no restroom, storage building or controller pedestal, the 
controller will be located in the same cabinet the electrical meter is in.  

 
Question(s) 
 
1. How does a contractor find out from the City if the City WiFi network is available at a 

specific park location or area? 
2. In parks where there is more than one controller installed, does each controller have 

its own point of connection and backflow thus isolated from the other controller’s water 
source, or do all controllers share one or more points of connections and backflows?  

3. If a park has multiple controllers sharing multiple points of connection, how many 
points of connection are there? Are there as-built plans for all 46 parks depicting that 
information? 

 
City Response 
 

1. We have confirmed with the City’s IT department that WiFi will not be available at 
any of the park sites. 

2. To our knowledge, each park site is served by only one water source (Point of 
Connection) regardless of the number of controllers. 

3. Plan your proposal assuming each park has only one point of connection.  
Regarding “as-builts”, the City has irrigation diagrams for all the parks; however, 
none should be considered “as-built”.  These irrigation diagrams are available on 
the City’s bid flash page. 

 
Question(s) 
 
Bid Flash says that there are planholders, but it does not show any plans as being 
available.  Are there any documents besides the RFP available? 
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City Response 
 
Irrigation plans for each park are available on the City’s bid flash page at 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidflash/pw.html?dept=Public_Works. 
 
Question(s) 
 
Can we come by and get a set of plans?  If so, how much? 
 
City Response 
 
Irrigation plans for each park are available at no cost on the City’s bid flash page at 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidflash/pw.html?dept=Public_Works. 
 
Question(s) 
 
Your Anticipated Implementation Schedule lists Existing system evaluation as Task 12, 
after contract final signing. The evaluation needs to be Task 2. You are asking the 
contractor for a cost proposal with the agreement that the project involving the removal 
and replacement of 78 existing controllers at 46 parks is feasible at a not to exceed total 
price of $700,000.00 without the contractor actually being able to evaluate the scope for 
cost or feasibility. 
 
In order to evaluate what is needed and whether the project as described is feasible, we 
need to be able to access the existing equipment, including point of connections, existing 
master valves and flow sensors in addition the the existing controller installations. I note 
that many of these existing controllers are indicated as being indoors, so we would need 
to have access to the buildings they are in. We would need to be able to open any 
enclosures the controllers may be in. Are the existing controllers to be salvaged and taken 
by the City, or is the contractor expected to dispose of them? 
We would like very much to prepare a proposal for this project, but we need the time and 
access to be able to evaluate this before submission, not after. 
 
Are the existing controllers to be salvaged and taken by the City, or is the contractor 
expected to dispose of them? 
 
City Response 
 
Regarding the site evaluation.  Once we’ve selected a contractor, a thorough site 
evaluation will be necessary.  At this time, however, it’s expected the contractor will have 
enough experience to be able to generalize the needs of each site to a degree sufficient 
to determine the project’s feasibility, considering the available budget. In addition, 
Irrigation plans and mainline sizes have been posted on Bid flash, as additional reference 
when preparing your proposal. 
 
The existing controllers become the property of the contractor for proper disposal. 
 
 
 

http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidflash/pw.html?dept=Public_Works
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidflash/pw.html?dept=Public_Works
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2-3-16 
 
Question(s) 
 
Is there some sort of list that says qty. of stations at each site or qty. of controller at each 
site and qty. of valves at each site.  
 
City Response 
 
This isn’t a materials installation bid.  The request is structured to allow the proposer to 
present their recommended hardware/software system as the best solution for our needs.  
Potentially interested parties should be referred to this project’s link on the City’s Bid 
Flash if they think their solution is appropriate for our needs. 
 
Please refer to the request for proposal Exhibit A for information regarding the number of 
stations and number of controllers. 


